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September 1, 2020 

 

Cita Cisse 

CEMEX, Inc. 

P.O. Box 529 

Lyons, CO 80540 

 

 RE: Dowe Flats Mine, Permit No. M-1993-041, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-4 

 

Mr. Cisse: 

 

On September 1, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical 

Revision application (TR-4) filed with the Division on February 10, 2020, addressing the following: 

 

Revise the mining and reclamation plans and maps, increase the maximum allowed disturbed area to 

325 acres, and update the reclamation cost estimate to include costs for the increased disturbance 

and removal of the conveyor system. 

 

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 4 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit 

No. M-1993-041. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1993-041 remain in full force and 

effect. 

  

In its review of TR-4, the Division determined the required financial warranty for the site to be in the amount 

of $12,684,983.00, which is $9,295,523.00 more than the currently held amount of $3,389,460.00. A notice 

of surety increase (including the Division’s revised bond estimate) will be mailed to you separately from 

this letter for the amount above. You will have 60 days from the date of the notice to post the additional 

required financial warranty. 

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 

amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

CC: Uwe Lubjuhn, CEMEX, Inc. 

 Scott Harcus, CEMEX, Inc. 

 Robin Bay, Habitat Management, Inc. 

 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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